
From:                                 planningdecisions
Sent:                                  21 May 2025 10:28:10 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "richard.pike@ukpowernetworks.co.uk" 
<richard.pike@ukpowernetworks.co.uk>
Subject:                             DM/25/1062 Decision notice
Attachments:                   ufm24_Prior_App._is_Not_Required_Electricity.pdf

Good morning, 
 
Please see attached the decision notice for DM/25/1062. 
 
Thank you  
Liz  
 
Liz Mills 
Planning and Building Control Support Officer  
01444 477462 
Liz.Mills@midsussex.gov.uk 
www.midsussex.gov.uk 

mailto:Liz.Mills@midsussex.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CLiz.Mills%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C4a06f3753554483e7bd208daa77d9d19%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638006455183171195%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0CgfeT6G73VYGp3twxMGhQQ%2BQGuTFrRNB4j8aIoHznI%3D&reserved=0
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Richard Pike
Consents Lead SPN,
UK Power Networks,
Energy House, 
Hazelwick Avenue,
Crawley 
RH10 1EX


TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT) 
(ENGLAND) ORDER 2015 SCHEDULE 2, PART 15, CLASS B(E)


PERMISSION


REFERENCE: DM/25/1062


DESCRIPTION: APPLICATION FOR THE APPROVAL OF THE EXTERNAL 
APPEARANCE OF THE PROPOSED 33KV SWITCH HOUSE, 
UNDER TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL 
PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT) (ENGLAND) ORDER 2015, 
SCHEDULE 2, PART 15, CLASS B(E)


LOCATION: GODDARDS GREEN SUBSTATION, GATEHOUSE LANE, 
GODDARDS GREEN, WEST SUSSEX


DECISION DATE: 21 MAY 2025


CASE OFFICER: Hamish Evans - HAMISH.EVANS@MIDSUSSEX.GOV.UK


The Council hereby confirm that their prior approval is not required for the above 
development to be carried out in accordance with the information submitted:


Information submitted by the developer


Plan Type Reference Version Submitted Date
Location Plan 9958-UKPN-


DR-CO7978-
15-0001


02 17.04.2025


Proposed Elevations 9958-UKPN-
DR-C07978-
15-0006


01 17.04.2025


Your attention is drawn to the caveats set out below:


INFORMATIVES


Oaklands
Oaklands Road
Haywards Heath
West Sussex
RH16 1SS


Switchboard 01444 458166


DX 300320 Haywards Heath 1
www.midsussex.gov.uk
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 1. The development must be carried out in accordance with the details submitted with 
the application.


Ann Biggs
Assistant Director Planning and Sustainable Economy


CEPD1Z


 





